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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

S ==y
From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 11:03 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Please advise pre-accident market value for SKJ9681S ; Sompo ref :

CMTD1903716 ; Date of accident on 01.08.2019

Dear Denise,

Thank you for your email below and we appreciate your assistance.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ S A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now @ PP tore - GOOg Play

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Please advise pre-accident market value for SKJ9681S ; Sompo ref : CMTD1903716 ; Date of accident on
01.08.2019

Dear Pau Loong,

The market value for SKJ 96815 is $46,000 - $49,000(est) as at Aug 2019
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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 5:13 PM

Subject: Please advise pre-accident market value for SKJ9681S ; Sompo ref : CMTD190371 6
Date of accident on 01.08.2019

Attachments: CMTD1903716 - PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry - SKJ9681S.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to the captioned, we enclose the LTA rebate and please advise us the pre-accident market value,
thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission! & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

¢ Download on the

Download now @ ' App StOI’B or

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Foreign Company

Owner ID: 149K

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKJ9681S5

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 31 Aug 2019

Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI

Vehicle Model: LM TUCSON 2.0L AUTO ABS D/AB
Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: G4KDCU942879

Chassis No.: KMHJU81BMDU656466
Maximum Power Output: 122.0 kW (163 bhp)
Open Market Value: $17,124.00

Original Registration Date: 30 May 2013

First Registration Date: 30 May 2013

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $17,12400 x5° /6 = RS2
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 May 2023

PARF Rebate Amount: $11,130.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 May 2023

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $65,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $21,752.00

Total Rebate Amount: $32,882.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Aug 2019
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WIN a 2D1N stay at Amara
Sanctuary Resort Sentasal

MOBIL 1 Engine Oil Giveaway!

- SGCARMART
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Post an Advertisement =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just =
$58 until it's SOLD! ; E
Direct Owner | ]
»
k Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =
rowse by Category ¥ | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page "
1 vehicles EHyundai Tucson N
| Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
i Search Selection  Hyundai Tucson Any Any 2012 Any Any Any Available

T i Hyundai Tucson 2.0A Sunroof  $36,000 $10,990 /yr 11-Jan-2012 1,998 cc 115,000 km suv Available

The Only 2012 Hyundai Tucson 2.0A Sunroof Model Available. 2 Owner. Lower Mileage Done. High Paper Value. Recently Just Replaced N
Aircon Compressor, Condenser, Piping, Filters, Suspensions, Mountings And Strut Bars. Upgraded Sou Nd Systems. Front And Rear Cam...

Tags: 2012 Hyundai Tucson, 2012 hyundai tucson, Hyundai Tueson, hyundar tucsen, Hyundai, Tucson,

P 1 27-Aug-
osted: 27 Aug 2l tucson, Used Hyundai

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 Y results/page

Home  New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car = Directory = Products Insurance = Article = Forum Resources

gCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, spor
ars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback COt & OPC . i 1 s, car brands, carpark rates & ¢
msuranc nd buy used Myundai Tugsan, Hy s ( used Hyunda Tucson, u icles Singapore or even buy used Hyundai Tucson
Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, autharised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions
Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE
results.
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You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, fina

ucson 5in e, used Hyundar T

 prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be give
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.




